PAC32-R-1514 B Meeting 20/09/2018

! RE: NTMA Submission
o

'margaret.falsey@oireachtas.ie',

v Elaine Healy to:, 14/08/2018 11:38

pac@oireachtas.ie'
Cc: Michelle Lowe, Martin W Whelan

Dear Margaret,
We inadvertently omitted the following in our correspondence to you, on 3 August 2018.
In relation to question number eight, of the letter received from the Committee on 23 July 2018 (Ref:
PAC32-1-1031 ), - Re €526m for residential housing, a note on the number of houses delivered by end
of 2017 and the projected number each year until 2021 from this investment - the following
information applies:

° The number of units completed to the end of 2017 was 894 units.
Should you have any questions in relation to the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

Elaine

E—

\\\{‘E" Elaine Healy | Communications Executive | Communications |
\\\ National Treasury Management Agency
Treasury Building, Grand Canal Street, Dublin 2, DO2XN96, Ireland

www.ntma.ie | @NTMA_IE | LinkedIn
E: Elaine.Healy@ntma.ie | T: +353 (0)1 2385221

From: Martin W Whelan

Sent: 03 August 2018 14:49

To: 'margaret.falsey@oireachtas.ie'; ‘pac@oireachtas.ie’
Cc: Elaine Healy; Michelle Lowe

Subject: NTMA Submission

Dear Margaret,
Please see attached submission from the NTMA.

Regards,
Martin
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This message, including any attachments, is intended for the addressee only. It may be
confidential or legally privileged. If you have received this message in error, you should not
disclose, copy or use any part of it:* you should immediately delete it from your computer
(including your deleted items folder) and contact both the sender and ITSecurity@ntma.ie.
Personal data received will be processed in accordance with our Data Protection Statement,
which is available on our website.

Is don seolai amhain an teachtaireacht seo, aon cheangaltdin san direamh. D'théadfadh si a
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bheith faoi rin n6 faoi phribhléid de réir dli. M4 fuair t an teachtaireacht seo tri thimpiste,
nior choir duit i a nochtadh, 1 a chéipeail na aon chuid di a usdid. Ba choir duit i a scriosadh 6
do riomhaire (filltean na nithe scriosta san aireamh) agus dul i dteagmhail leis an seoltdir
agus le ITSecurity@ntma.ie. Préisealfar sonrai pearsanta a gheofar de réir ar mBeartais
Cosanta Sonrai, ata ar fail ar ar suiomh gréasain.
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